o0l
03.0l- 10[22,/4® - (62408

(757) 322-4818

5090
18232 :KHL;cag

oeT 27 1998

OHM Remediation Services Corp.
Attn: Mr. Jim Dunn

5445 Triangle Parkway, Suite 400
Norcross, Georgia 30092

Re: RAC Contract Number N62470-93-3032
Delivery Order 118

Dear Mr. Dunn:

The final closeout report generated by OHM Remediation
Services Corp. entitled "“Final Repair Report, Remedial
System Operation Review and Repair, North and South Water
Treatment Plants, Operable Unit (OU) Number 1, Site 78,
Hadnot Point Industrial Area, MCB Camp Lejeune” dated
September 18, 1998, has been reviewed by LANTDIV and has
been found to be acceptable.

Sincerely,

K. H. LANDMAN

Remedial Project Manager
Installation Restoration Section
(South)

Environmental Programs Branch
Environmental Division

By direction of the Commander

Copy to:

MCB Camp Lejeune (Mr. Mick Senus)
EPA Region IV (Ms. Gena Townsend)
NC DEHNR (Mr. Dave Lown)

Blind copy to:
18232 (KHL)
188

ohm close.khl



